From: Malkin, Joseph M.
Sent: 11/6/2013 12:23:40 AM
To: Strottman, Britt (bstrottman@meyersnave.com)

Cc: Roberts, Thomas (thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov); Meyers, Steven
(smeyers@meyersnave.com); Greg Rubens (grubens@adcl.com)
(grubens@adcl.com); grubens@cityofsancarlos.org (grubens@cityofsancarlos.org)

Bec:
Subject: RE: SC - Line 147 MP 2.2

Britt,

Please let me know exactly what it is Dr. Stevick wants to look at so we can try to accommodate your request to
do so by Friday.

Joe

>0On Nov 4, 2013, at 11:26 PM, "Malkin, Joseph M." <jmalkin@orrick.com> wrote:

>

> Britt,

>

> To be clear, is Dr. Stevick interested in looking at the pipe in the ground at MP 2.2 on Line 1477
>

> Joe

>

>>0On Nov 4, 2013, at 12:19 PM, "Strottman, Britt" <bstrottman@meyersnave.com> wrote:

>>

>> Joe, the City of San Carlos’ expert, Dr. Glen Stevick, would like to look at the section of 20-inch diameter
PG&E gas transmission pipe identified as “L-147 MP 2.2 [Redacted | (please see first page of
the Anamet report attached). Would that possible? He would like to view it before 11/8/13. Thanks, Britt

>>
>>
>>
>> “One section of 20-inch diameter gas transmission pipe identified as L-147 MP 2.2|Redacted

Redacted was submitted by PG&E for metallurgical evaluation.”

>>
>>

>> Britt K. Strottman

>> Attorney at Law
>>MEYERS NAVE

>> 555 12th Street, Suite 1500
>> Qakland, CA 94607

>> Phone: 510.808.2000

>> Fax: 510.444.1108

>> bstrottman@meyersnave.com
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>> www.meyersnave.com<http:/www.meyersnave,corm>

>> www.publiclawnews.com<hitp://www.publiclawnews.com>
>> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

>> This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of
the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is

strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

>>
>> RS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

>>To comply with IRS regulations, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax issues in this e-mail was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you, (i) to avoid any penalties imposed under the Internal
Revenue Code or (ii) to promote, market or recommend to another party any transaction or matter addressed

herein.

>>
>> Reduce. Reuse. Recycle. Re-planet.

>>

>>

>> <Anamet 9-6-13 report PG&E 5004-9268 pdf>

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s)
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE,
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

For more information about Orrick, please visit hitp://www.orrick.com/<http://www.orrick.com>
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